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From: Carrie Sullivan
To: Board of Supervisors (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)
Subject: Swords to Plowshares Public Announcement - Open Board Meeting
Date: Monday, January 8, 2024 3:36:37 PM

 
Dear Community members, 

We are pleased to inform you that Swords to Plowshares will be hosting a virtual open board
meeting, welcoming members of the public to join us for an informative and collaborative session.
This meeting is designed to provide transparency, share updates, and foster open communication
between our organization/team and the community we serve. 

Date: February 13, 2024

Time: 5:30-7:30 pm

Location: Zoom, https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82757103628?
pwd=bmFkS2hEeE1ObTBWYlRkdktlVndpdz09

Carrie Sullivan (she, her, hers) | Executive Assistant
Swords to Plowshares | 1060 Howard St
San Francisco, CA 94103|carrie.sulllivan@stp-sf.org
415.252.4788 ext. 309 (office) | 415.961.3391 (cell)
 
Follow us: Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram | YouTube
Sign up for our email updates: https://www.swords-to-plowshares.org/get-involved

Join our Cloud HD Video Meeting
Zoom is the leader in modern enterprise video communications, with an easy, reliable cloud
platform for video and audio conferencing, chat, and webinars across mobile, desktop, and
room systems. Zoom Rooms is the original software-based conference room solution used
around the world in board, conference, huddle, and training rooms, as well as executive
offices and classrooms. Founded in 2011, Zoom helps businesses and organizations bring
their teams together in a frictionless environment to get more done. Zoom is a publicly

      
us02web.zoom.us

mailto:carrie.sullivan@stp-sf.org
mailto:board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org
mailto:SFDocs@sfpl.org
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82757103628?pwd=bmFkS2hEeE1ObTBWYlRkdktlVndpdz09___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OjRhOGU6MGU0YWE5OWQ1MzhmNTZiYzZkMTYxM2M4ZTJmNjNiOGIxYTQ1ZDI3ZjUwNGVkNzg5NzkyMTA3NzA2ZjU3ZDgwNDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82757103628?pwd=bmFkS2hEeE1ObTBWYlRkdktlVndpdz09___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OjRhOGU6MGU0YWE5OWQ1MzhmNTZiYzZkMTYxM2M4ZTJmNjNiOGIxYTQ1ZDI3ZjUwNGVkNzg5NzkyMTA3NzA2ZjU3ZDgwNDpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.swords-to-plowshares.org___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OmVhN2E6YzI1M2Q0Njg2NzVkY2RmODY3NjlkODZkMmRjNDY3MTEwYjZhZDU4N2MyZmU1NzEyYTZjYzBkOGEwODgwYWU1NjpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.swords-to-plowshares.org/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OjE0M2Y6ZDZkNTZiZWI4ZGU0MWQ4MjcxNmVhYjg0YjI4ZmQ1Yjk0ZmFhYjk2NjZmZWU0MWUyOTVjNjAxYzc3NWQ2MDBjNzpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.facebook.com/vetshelpingvets___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OmFkZGU6NjQxYmJhNDY1YjBlZmYyMzEwZTU5MGYxYWY2MDk0ZjUwMGNiMjdiZjVkZWYzMjUxYjNlZGQxMTM3MzdkYzgyYTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.twitter.com/vetshelpingvets___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OjA2M2Q6NTc2NjcxODUxOTk5ZGQ5ZTQzZWNiZTllZmFmZWVhMjAwMTQyMzBlY2I4OTgwYmQwZDAwNTY3ODY2MmI0NWZhZjpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.linkedin.com/company/swords-to-plowshares/___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OmYyZjA6MzA2OWM5MTlhY2E2NDUwZmEyOTAwNjcwMGZmZmRiYjYwNTM3MWQ0NWE0NjczNGNiYTc2N2ZmNTgxYWFmMmJkZTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.instagram.com/vetshelpingvets___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2Ojg2YWM6MTliODQ1OWIxODYyNTE0MzlkNDBlOWJhYzA1OGU1NWMyNDliNmU2MTY3OWRhY2ZiN2NkYWM3NzNlMzY2NWFhZTpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.youtube.com/user/VetsHelpingVets___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2Ojg5MTU6Y2EyNWVkMzc2YTlkN2I3NTI4NWZiMzhmNjUyNWU1NWE4ZmI1YTg0ODk0MDM3N2JjMDNjZTZhZjUzYTBlNmIyODpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://www.swords-to-plowshares.org/get-involved___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OmEyNGI6MTkxOTVjOTExYWVjNDk5NTI5ODIxMDViNGM5OGU1ZDFhNmY1ZjJlMTY2OTMzMzk0OTNhOWRmZmU4MDZkYzFlMjpoOlQ
https://url.avanan.click/v2/___https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82757103628?pwd=bmFkS2hEeE1ObTBWYlRkdktlVndpdz09___.YXAzOnNmZHQyOmE6bzpkYWNlN2QyYzUxOTQ0NWMzOWY2YWE5YzE2ZmNlZmM2OTo2OmU1ZjQ6OGZmNmYwYTkwMTlhMDAzZjdkZjQyOGEzYzI0NmE2MzcxMmVlZDRiMjlmZjE3MWQxYTc5ZTg5NmRiNjIzODM5ZjpoOlQ

